
 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission ♦ 319-286-5036 ♦ www.cedar-rapids.org/civil-rights 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, May 21, 2014 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 

425 Second Street SE, Suite 960, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 

A G E N D A 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Roll Call – Introductions 

 

III. Public Response 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes from March and April Meetings 

 

V. Report from Chair 

 

VI. Committee Reports 

 Finance 

 Outreach and Education 

 LGBT Capacity Building 

 

VII. Director’s Report 

 

VIII. Old Business 

 Housing Summit and State of Equity Evaluations and Feedback 

 

IX. New Business 

 Proposed New Investigation process  

 

X. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE: 

Any visually impaired or hearing impaired person needing assistance to participate in this meeting 

should contact Civil Rights at 319-286-5036 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



 

 Page 1 of 3 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

March 19, 2014 
5:30pm 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
425 Second Street SE 

Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
 
Commissioners Present: Ms. Emily Bowman  

Rev. Tom Capo 
Ms. Tamara Cronin 
Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Barb Gay, Vice Chair 
Ms. Paulette Hall 
Ms. Salma Igram 
Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White 

 
Commissioners Absent: Ms. Laura O’Leary 
 
Staff Present: Mr. John-Paul Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive Director 

Ms. Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, Investigator  
Ms. Janet Abejo, Investigator  
Ms. Monica Challenger, Education & Outreach Coordinator 
 

Staff Absent: Ms. Jeanette Gordon, Administrative Assistant 
Mr. Zadok Nampala, Intern 

 
 
Guests: Kevin Platz, Cedar Rapids Area Association of Realtors 
 Mari Davis, Rental Solutions 
 Joseph Stutler, Citizen 
 
I. Call to Order 

Noting there was a quorum, Commissioner Rippy, Chair, called the meeting to order at 
5:35pm. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff, and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
Mr. Platz announced that they had received a Housing Opportunities Grant and a diversity 
grant. They will be sponsoring a networking event at the end of the Fair Housing Summit. 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes from February Meeting 
After looking over the minutes, Commissioner Igram moved to approve the minutes from 
the February meeting; Commissioner Tucker seconded the motion.  The minutes were 
approved without changes. 
 



 

 Page 2 of 3 

V. Report from Chair 
Commissioner Rippy, Chair, reported that he and Executive Director Chaisson-Cárdenas 
met with the Public Safety Committee to present the State of Equity information.  They also 
met with the City Manager and the Assistant City Manager to answer questions.  Most 
questions were about where the data came from.  The City is taking a leadership role in our 
summit, and are very supportive. 
 

VI. Committee Reports 
Finance 
Commissioner Igram, Finance Committee Chair, reported that the committee met on March 
19, and finances are as expected.  The committee went over the Summit budget.  We have 
$50k for the summit and $74k for outreach.  A few agencies will be receiving allocated 
funds, such as Waypoint, Catherine McCauley Center, Tanager Place, etc.  The list is not 
finalized, but if you have any questions, contact Executive Director Chaisson-Cárdenas. 
 
Outreach and Education 
Commissioner Cronin reported that the committee met March 18 and talked about the 
Housing Summit plans.  Information on awards was passed around and discussed.  Possible 
awards are: Community Advocate Award, Community Organization Award, Business 
Catalyst, and In Memorium. Any feedback concerning the awards should be directed to the 
Outreach and Education committee. 
 
LGBT Capacity Building 
Commissioner Gay reported that the committee met with local and state groups and focused 
on what the future should look like.  There will be a summit this summer. 
 

VII. Director’s Report 
Mr. Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive Director, reported on the following: 

 Hiring – staff will review the approximately 20 screened applicants to select folks to 
interview.  

 Letter of Commitment with the school district – We are working on a letter of 
understanding with the Cedar Rapids Community School District.  When there is 
bullying in school, we will lean on their protocols, but if it comes to us, we will 
return it to the school, but do a desk audit on it.  We will have the oversight and we 
have jurisdiction over the schools. 

 Summit – I have been asked to lead and facilitate the Mayor’s youth initiative.  I will 
be working with City Council and Directors to see what that should look like and the 
first meeting is tomorrow at 7:30pm.  It is an honor and a vote of confidence. 

 Fire Truck Referral – There was national media on the fire truck issue.  It is not an 
investigation as we do not investigate the city.  Everything we’ve done has been very 
amicable.  Despite the aura in the media, it’s been one of the nicest processes.  I sent 
a draft to you of what we have come up with. Thanks to Reverend Capo, we will 
know if the Interfaith Alliance will approve.  It looks like we’ll have a very nice 
solution.  

 Process Workflow – Janet and Stefanie went through the revised workflow. 
 
VIII. Old Business 

None. 
 



 

 Page 3 of 3 

IX. New Business:  
None. 
 

X. Adjournment 
Commissioner Rippy, Chair, asked that the meeting be adjourned.  Commissioner Freie 
moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Igram seconded the motion.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 6:36pm. 

 
The next meeting will be held on April 23, 2014 at 3:30pm at the DoubleTree Hotel and 
Convention Center, 350 1st Ave. NE. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Jeanette Gordon 



 

 Page 1 of 1 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 
April 23, 2014, 3:30pm 

DoubleTree Hotel & Convention Center 
350 1st Ave. NE, Ballrooms B & C 

Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
 
Commissioners Present: Dr. Emily Bowman  

Rev. Tom Capo 
Ms. Tamara Cronin 
Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Barb Gay, Vice Chair 
Ms. Paulette Hall 
Ms. Salma Igram 
Ms. Laura O’Leary 
Mr. Keith Rippy, Chair 
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White 

 
Commissioners Absent: None 
  
 
Staff Present: Mr. John-Paul Chaisson-Cárdenas, Executive Director 

Ms. Stefanie Munsterman-Robinson, Investigator  
Ms. Janet Abejo, Investigator  
Ms. Monica Challenger, Education & Outreach Coordinator 
Mr. Zadok Nampala, Intern 
Ms. Jeanette Gordon, Administrative Assistant 
 

Staff Absent: None 
 

Guests: Housing Summit attendees, approximately 150-200 community members 
 
 
I. Call to Order 

Noting there was a quorum, Commissioner Rippy, Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:53pm. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners and staff were introduced. 
 

III. Public Response 
Commissioner White introduced the Solutions Project and gave instructions on how to record 
proposed solutions on the handout provided. 
 

IV. Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:44pm. 

 
The next meeting will be held on May 21, 2014 at 5:30pm at the Commission Office, 425 2nd Street SE, 
Suite 960. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jeanette Gordon 



1

City of Cedar Rapids
111000 Civil Rights
2014-04-30

Percent of
Current Month Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2014 2014 2014 (Unfavorable) Received
Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

**Taxes**
     **Total Taxes** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**License & Permits**
     **Total License & Permits** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Intergovernmental Grants**
Local Govt Grants 423000 -                          500.00                    3,150.00                 2,650.00                 630%

     **Total Intergovernmental Grants** -                          500.00                    3,150.00                 2,650.00                 630%

**Charges for Services**
Admin Charges - External 431012 200.00                    6,000.00                 6,400.00                 400.00                    107%

     **Total Charges for Services** 200.00                    6,000.00                 6,400.00                 400.00                    107%

**Fines & Forfeits**
     **Total Fines & Forfeits** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Other Miscellaneous Revenue**
     **Total Other Miscellanous Revenue** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Transfers In**
     **Total Transfers In** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Proceeds of LT Liabilities**
     **Total Proceeds of LT Liabilities** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

Total Revenue 200.00                    6,500.00                 9,550.00                 3,050.00                 147%

**Personal Services**
Regular Employees 511100 25,521.77               262,124.00             216,630.23             45,493.77               83%
Overtime 511300 142.28                    1,500.00                 403.48                    1,096.52                 27%
Other / Special Pays 511400 100.00                    1,270.00                 1,000.00                 270.00                    79%
Group Insurance 512100 3,507.20                 46,725.00               32,802.76               13,922.24               70%
Social Security Contributions 512200 1,353.36                 24,172.00               16,069.17               8,102.83                 66%
Retirement Contribution 512300 1,635.14                 29,290.00               18,966.07               10,323.93               65%
Workers' Compensation 512500 91.30                      1,535.00                 1,116.31                 418.69                    73%
Other Employee Benefits 512600 6.20                        93.00                      2,915.10                 (2,822.10)                3135%

     **Total Personal Services** 32,357.25               366,709.00             289,903.12             76,805.88               79%

**Discretionary - Non-Personal Services**
Advertising / Marketing 521100 -                          500.00                    930.20                    (430.20)                   186%
Contract Labor 521105 -                          3,000.00                 -                          3,000.00                 0%
Health Services 521106 12.00                      -                          92.00                      (92.00)                     0%
Legal Services 521107 -                          3,000.00                 -                          3,000.00                 0%
Other Professional Services 521108 -                          1,500.00                 200.00                    1,300.00                 13%
Banking / Financial Services 521109 179.89                    -                          624.93                    (624.93)                   0%
Security Services 521110 129.13                    -                          1,133.26                 (1,133.26)                0%
IT Services - External 522102 277.21                    2,700.00                 2,303.55                 396.45                    85%
Ext Rpr & Mtnc Srv-Bldg & Grds 522104 400.00                    -                          4,400.00                 (4,400.00)                0%
Ext Repair & Maint Svcs - FF&E 522105 -                          500.00                    110.00                    390.00                    22%
Telephone 523107 22.59                      2,500.00                 946.69                    1,553.31                 38%
Printing, Binding, & Duplicate 525102 79.04                      3,000.00                 3,380.97                 (380.97)                   113%
Books,Periodicals,&Subscrip 531103 -                          1,000.00                 429.65                    570.35                    43%
Computer Supplies 531106 -                          1,000.00                 -                          1,000.00                 0%
Miscellaneous Supplies 531114 -                          300.00                    168.00                    132.00                    56%
Office Supplies 531116 271.97                    2,750.00                 1,734.48                 1,015.52                 63%
Personal Protective Gear 531124 -                          -                          10.80                      (10.80)                     0%
Bldg&Grds - Parts & Materials 533100 -                          -                          3.99                        (3.99)                       0%
Cost of Conferences / Training 542102 -                          4,000.00                 3,438.49                 561.51                    86%
Dues & Memberships 542103 -                          500.00                    180.00                    320.00                    36%
Postage & Freight 542108 244.21                    3,500.00                 2,155.09                 1,344.91                 62%
Travel 542111 -                          300.00                    -                          300.00                    0%

     **Total Discretionary Non-Personal Services** 1,616.04                 30,050.00               22,242.10               7,807.90                 74%

**Non-Discretionary - Fleet & Facilities Expenditures**
City Facility Mtnc Services 522107 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
City Fleet Services 522108 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Rental of Land & Bldgs 524100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
City Rental Charges - Fleet 524102 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

     **Total Fleet & Facilities Expenditures** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Non-Discretionary Non-Personal Service Expenditures**
City Accounting Services 521113 983.00                    8,847.00                 9,830.00                 (983.00)                   111%
Admin Charges - Cty Mgr depts 521114 1,887.00                 16,983.00               18,870.00               (1,887.00)                111%



2

City of Cedar Rapids
111000 Civil Rights
2014-04-30

Percent of
Current Month Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2014 2014 2014 (Unfavorable) Received
Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

Admin Charges - Other 521114 338.35                    -                          338.35                    (338.35)                   0%
City IT Services 522109 -                          24,893.93               24,893.93               -                          100%
Electricity 523100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Natural Gas 523103 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Liability Insurance 525104 91.00                      1,091.00                 910.00                    181.00                    83%
Property Insurance 525107 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Vehicle Insurance 525108 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Diesel Fuel 532100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Gasoline 532101 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

     **Total Non-Discretionary Expenditures** 3,299.35                 51,814.93               54,842.28               (3,027.35)                106%

**Non-Discretionary Capital Outlay Expenditures**
     **Total Non-Discretionary Capital Outlay Expenditures** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Debt Service**
     **Total Debt Service** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Transfers Out**
Operating Transfer Out-Inter 571100 -                          50,000.00               -                          50,000.00               0%

     **Total Transfers Out** -                          50,000.00               -                          50,000.00               0%

Total Expenditures 37,272.64               498,573.93             366,987.50             131,586.43             74%

Net Revenues over/(under) Expenditures (37,072.64)              (492,073.93)            (357,437.50)            134,636.43             

Summary of Admin Charge Revenue
Admin Charges - City Mgr Depts 431007 -                          -                          -                          -                          
Admin Charges - Other -                          -                          -                          -                          



1

City of Cedar Rapids
793600 Civil Rights - FHAP Grant
2014-04-30

Percent of
Current Month Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Favorable Budget

2014 2014 2014 (Unfavorable) Received
Account YTD Actuals Adjusted Budget YTD Actuals Variance Spent

**Taxes**
     **Total Taxes** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**License & Permits**
     **Total License & Permits** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Intergovernmental Grants**
Federal Operating 421001 -                          224,289.26             -                          (224,289.26)            0%

     **Total Intergovernmental Grants** -                          224,289.26             -                          (224,289.26)            0%

**Charges for Services**
Registration Fees 431303 4,270.00                 -                          6,635.00                 6,635.00                 0%

     **Total Charges for Services** 4,270.00                 -                          6,635.00                 6,635.00                 0%

**Fines & Forfeits**
     **Total Fines & Forfeits** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Other Miscellaneous Revenue**
     **Total Other Miscellanous Revenue** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Transfers In**
Operating Transfer In - Inter 483001 -                          50,000.00               -                          (50,000.00)              0%
Operating Transfer In - Intra 483002 -                          15,000.00               5,000.00                 (10,000.00)              33%

     **Total Transfers In** -                          65,000.00               5,000.00                 (60,000.00)              8%

**Proceeds of LT Liabilities**
     **Total Proceeds of LT Liabilities** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

Total Revenue 4,270.00                 289,289.26             11,635.00               (277,654.26)            4%

**Personal Services**
Regular Employees 511100 5,289.84                 53,415.79               28,786.66               24,629.13               54%
Social Security Contributions 512200 254.55                    1,794.41                 2,106.07                 (311.66)                   117%
Workers' Compensation 512500 8.52                        79.06                      91.84                      (12.78)                     116%

     **Total Personal Services** 5,552.91                 55,289.26               30,984.57               24,304.69               56%

**Discretionary - Non-Personal Services**
Advertising / Marketing 521100 248.00                    -                          248.00                    (248.00)                   0%
Consulting Services 521103 -                          4,000.00                 -                          4,000.00                 0%
Other Professional Services 521108 200.00                    75,000.00               200.00                    74,800.00               0%
Computer Software 522101 146.69                    -                          638.02                    (638.02)                   0%
IT Services - External 522102 -                          5,000.00                 5,000.00                 -                          100%
Printing, Binding, & Duplicate 525102 -                          -                          127.00                    (127.00)                   0%
Office Supplies 531116 505.66                    -                          542.82                    (542.82)                   0%
Program Supplies 531118 -                          50,000.00               -                          50,000.00               0%
Cost of Conferences / Training 542102 -                          6,132.88                 1,022.43                 5,110.45                 17%
Dues & Memberships 542103 -                          -                          200.00                    (200.00)                   0%

     **Total Discretionary Non-Personal Services** 1,100.35                 140,132.88             7,978.27                 132,154.61             6%

**Non-Discretionary - Fleet & Facilities Expenditures**
City Facility Mtnc Services 522107 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
City Fleet Services 522108 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Rental of Land & Bldgs 524100 2,422.26                 33,867.12               30,144.86               3,722.26                 89%
City Rental Charges - Fleet 524102 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

     **Total Fleet & Facilities Expenditures** 2,422.26                 33,867.12               30,144.86               3,722.26                 89%

**Non-Discretionary Non-Personal Service Expenditures**
City Accounting Services 521113 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Admin Charges - Cty Mgr depts 521114 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Admin Charges - Other 521114 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
City IT Services 522109 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Electricity 523100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Natural Gas 523103 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Liability Insurance 525104 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Property Insurance 525107 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Vehicle Insurance 525108 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Diesel Fuel 532100 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%
Gasoline 532101 -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

     **Total Non-Discretionary Expenditures** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Non-Discretionary Capital Outlay Expenditures**
     **Total Non-Discretionary Capital Outlay Expenditures** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Debt Service**
     **Total Debt Service** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

**Transfers Out**
     **Total Transfers Out** -                          -                          -                          -                          0%

Total Expenditures 9,075.52                 229,289.26             69,107.70               160,181.56             30%

Net Revenues over/(under) Expenditures (4,805.52)                60,000.00               (57,472.70)              (117,472.70)            

Summary of Admin Charge Revenue
Admin Charges - City Mgr Depts 431007 -                          -                          -                          -                          
Admin Charges - Other -                          -                          -                          -                          



Executive Director Monthly Report 

May 21, 2014 

Submitted by:  John-Paul Chaisson-Cardenas, Executive Director  

 
Staff Changes: 
 

 New Hires: 
o Virginia Sipes J.D. – Start date May 19, 2014  
o Elizabeth Macias, MS Urban and Regional Planning – Conditional Offer  

 Zadok Nampala finished Practicum  

 Education and Outreach Contract will end June 30, 2014.  New FHAP/HUD Grant contract will 
begin July 1, 2014 (will be materially different) 

 
 
180 Day Plan -- Quality Control and Evaluation:  
 
180 Day Plan Completion Status: 

180 Day Plan Item Status Results/Outcomes 
 A Draft 5-year Tactical Plan will be 

submitted to the Commission for their 
Review and Approval  

On schedule: 
May 21, 2014 -- Final element of 
tactical plan (Investigations) 
presented to Commission for 
review and comment 
June 18, 2014—Final approval 
vote  

Plan approval expected on 
June 18, 2014  

 A “State of Equity in Cedar Rapids” 
reflective report based on existing data 
will have been created and vetted by the 
community which will serve as: 
o A baseline for the Commission’s 

outcomes setting process/tactical 
plan    

o A research/data based educational 
resource related to representation, 
disproportionality and disparities in 
our community that can be used by 
policy makers, community leaders, 
non-profits, education institutions, 
etc.  

Completed on April 23, 2014 -- 
Final State of Equity Report 
presented to Commission and 
Community.   

Report available at: 
https://sites.google.com/
a/transitionfacilitator.org/
state-of-equity-project-
ebsite/  

 An increased level of communication and 
rapport with the Commission’s 
stakeholders (e.g.: City Council, City 
Departments, Community Leaders, etc.) 

On schedule:  

 Baseline -- October 16, 2013:  
178 People in database (lost 
an additional 43 names after 
cleaning the data) 

 Current -- May 19, 2014:  892 
People in database  

Benchmarks:  

 Over 500% growth  

 Over 60% of all people 
in database have 
participated in 2 or 
more activities in 2014 
(e.g. summit and state 
of equity) 

https://sites.google.com/a/transitionfacilitator.org/state-of-equity-project-ebsite/
https://sites.google.com/a/transitionfacilitator.org/state-of-equity-project-ebsite/
https://sites.google.com/a/transitionfacilitator.org/state-of-equity-project-ebsite/
https://sites.google.com/a/transitionfacilitator.org/state-of-equity-project-ebsite/


 Increased level of community knowledge 
regarding the Civil Rights Commission and 
its work 

Surpassed: 

 892 Receive newsletter  

 427 Participants – Fair 
Housing Summit April 23, 
2014  

 95 Participants – State of 
Equity Report back, February 
4, 2014  

 500+ Participants -- Safe CR 
Training  

Benchmark (1000 contacts 
by July 30, 2014) 

 Newsletter 892 people 
in database 

 1000 + training or 
outreach contacts  

 

 Improvement in the quality, expediency, 
data collection and customer service of 
the Commission’s  investigation and 
Complaint Processes  
 

 Improvement in the workflow, cost 
effectiveness and staff well-being 

On schedule 

 Training data collection 
system launched (May 1, 
2014) 

 Electronic case management 
system (testing begins May 
27, 2014)  

 New SOPs and investigation 
process  

Benchmarks: 

 Training data 
collection system 
(complete) 

 Approval of new 
investigation process 
and management 
system expected June 
18, 2014  

 Improved board/governance capacity 
within the Commission  

 

On schedule:  

 New committee charter  

 New Commission protocols 
are in place to mitigate any 
misuse of dollars  

 New tactical plan  

Benchmarks: 

 Charters (Complete) 

 Protocols (Complete) 

 Tactical Plan (Vote on 
June 18, 2014) 

   

Mailing List Update: 
892 People – May 19, 2014  
381 People – February 18, 2014 
308 People – January 13, 2014 
254 People – December 2013  
249 People – November 20, 2013  
178 People -- October 16, 2013  
 
 
Education Efforts:   

Fair Housing Summit:  Completed.  427 attended.  The goal is to build community awareness in 

community regarding community and systemic issues related to fair housing.  Partners include United 

Way, RED-I and the Cedar Rapids Realtor’s Association.   

 

Commission Phone & Tablet Application:  Completed and launched.  The app is available via Google and 

iPhone stores.  Elizabeth will be working in June 2014 to begin to coordinate content development.   

 

  



Compliance Unit Updates:  (Commission agenda Item) 

 

New Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) 

New Standard Operating Procedures will be presented today (May 21, 2014) for your review and 

comment. Areas to be updated are:  

 Intake & Investigation Alignment (chart) 

 Intake & Investigation Process (housing) 

 Intake & Investigation Process (non-housing) 

 Investigation Process:  Discovery of probable non-case related illegal activity 

 Administrative Complaints  

Please provide feedback or changes to Senior Investigator (Stefanie) by June 6, 2014.  Vote is 

scheduled for next commission meeting on June 18th, 2014.   

 

New Case Management System:  

Staff has begun work on the new case management system, EnerGov (website: 

http://www.tylertech.com/solutions-products/energov-product-suite ).   

 

Tentative testing and implementation schedule:  

 5/22/14 Commission Briefed on Civil Rights implementation and testing of EnerGov 

 Week of 5/26/14 Review by  Civil Rights staff and interested commissioners  

 5/27/14 to 6/3/14 – implementation of staff/Commissioner changes 

 6/4/14 –Director Signoff on Changes  

 6/10/14 to 6/12/14 – Final tweaks and testing  (selected commissioners may join us for testing) 

 6/13/14 – Final recommendation to Commission from Civil Rights Director 

 6/18/14 – Commission Meeting to vote on transition to EnerGov 

 

Media:  

 Gazette:  

o Coe College sociology professor highlights importance of dispelling myths (April 29, 2014) 

 http://www.wecreatehere.net/2014/04/29/coe-college-sociology-professor-

highlights-importance-dispelling-myths/#ixzz32BKL51tT  

 

o Lileah Harris, C.R. civil rights leader, ‘Renaissance woman,’ dies (May 11, 2014) 

 http://thegazette.com/subject/news/lileah-harris-cr-civil-rights-leader-

renaissance-woman-dies-20140511#ixzz32BGtpzm9  

 

o Spiritual ‘Shepherd’ Image Comes Off C.R. Fire Department’s Ladder Truck (May 8, 2014) 

 http://www.kcrg.com/subject/news/spiritual-shepherd-image-comes-off-cr-

fire-departments-ladder-truck-20140508#ixzz32BGEqMzx  

 http://www.firehouse.com/news/11449174/shepherd-psalm-replaced-on-iowa-

aerial-bucket  

http://www.tylertech.com/solutions-products/energov-product-suite
http://www.wecreatehere.net/2014/04/29/coe-college-sociology-professor-highlights-importance-dispelling-myths/#ixzz32BKL51tT
http://www.wecreatehere.net/2014/04/29/coe-college-sociology-professor-highlights-importance-dispelling-myths/#ixzz32BKL51tT
http://thegazette.com/subject/news/lileah-harris-cr-civil-rights-leader-renaissance-woman-dies-20140511#ixzz32BGtpzm9
http://thegazette.com/subject/news/lileah-harris-cr-civil-rights-leader-renaissance-woman-dies-20140511#ixzz32BGtpzm9
http://www.kcrg.com/subject/news/spiritual-shepherd-image-comes-off-cr-fire-departments-ladder-truck-20140508#ixzz32BGEqMzx
http://www.kcrg.com/subject/news/spiritual-shepherd-image-comes-off-cr-fire-departments-ladder-truck-20140508#ixzz32BGEqMzx
http://www.firehouse.com/news/11449174/shepherd-psalm-replaced-on-iowa-aerial-bucket
http://www.firehouse.com/news/11449174/shepherd-psalm-replaced-on-iowa-aerial-bucket


 

 Channel 2:  

o Iowa Seeing Disparity in Home Ownership (April 24, 2014) 

 http://www.cbs2iowa.com/news/features/top-stories/stories/iowa-seeing-

disparity-home-ownership-26319.shtml  

o State of Equity Report in Cedar Rapids (April 23, 2014) 

 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rBK6n23jhEs&feature=youtu.be 

 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rBK6n23jhEs&feature=youtu.be 

 

 Channel 9: 

o Hundreds Debate Diversity Issues at Cedar Rapids Forum (April 23, 2014) 

 http://www.kcrg.com/news/local/Hundreds-Debate--

256430041.html#ixzz32BJq9XtU  

 

 Des Moines Register  

o Roses and Thistles (May 17, 2014) 

 http://www.desmoinesregister.com/story/opinion/editorials/2014/05/18/roses

-thistles/9240393/  

Community Outreach:  

Staff continues to provide outreach and training.  Attached Spreadsheet 

Upcoming Work: 

 Asian American Festival  (June 7, 2014) 

 North Iowa Area Community College Training (June 19, 2014) 

 Dubuque State of Equity Training (June 24, 2014) 

 Video and Poster Contest (June through September 2014) 

 Latino Festival (July 19, 2014) 

 LGBT Summit (September 2014) 

 

http://www.cbs2iowa.com/news/features/top-stories/stories/iowa-seeing-disparity-home-ownership-26319.shtml
http://www.cbs2iowa.com/news/features/top-stories/stories/iowa-seeing-disparity-home-ownership-26319.shtml
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rBK6n23jhEs&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=rBK6n23jhEs&feature=youtu.be
http://www.kcrg.com/news/local/Hundreds-Debate--256430041.html#ixzz32BJq9XtU
http://www.kcrg.com/news/local/Hundreds-Debate--256430041.html#ixzz32BJq9XtU
http://www.desmoinesregister.com/story/opinion/editorials/2014/05/18/roses-thistles/9240393/
http://www.desmoinesregister.com/story/opinion/editorials/2014/05/18/roses-thistles/9240393/


Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Case Report - May 21, 2014  

Cases Filed May 2013 - May 2014 Cases Closed May 2013 - May 2014

May 2013 2 1 Emp, 1 Edu May 2013 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg

June 2013 4 2 Emp, 2 Hsg June 2013 1 1 Emp

July 2013 9 6 Emp, 3 Hsg July 2013 2 2 Emp

August 2013 5 2 Emp, 3 Hsg August 2013 2 2 Hsg

September 2013 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Credit September 2013 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg

October 2013 3 3 Emp October 2013 7 4 Emp, 2 Hsg, 1 PA

November 2013 4 3 Emp, 1 PA November 2013 4 2 Emp, 2 Hsg

December 2013 4 2 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 PA December 2013 4 2 Hsg, 2 Edu

January 2014 5 2 Emp, 3 Hsg January 2014 1 1 Emp

February 2014 2 2 Emp February 2014 0

March 2014 3 3 Emp March 2014 4 3 Emp, 1 Hsg

April 2014 3 1 Emp, 2 Hsg April 2014 2 1 Emp, 1 Hsg

May 2014 (5/1/14-5/21/14) 2 2 Emp May 2014 (5/1/14-5/21/14) 0

TOTAL 50 TOTAL 32

Out w/Commissioners 0

Settlements May 2013 - May 2014 Case Assignments

May 2013 1 $500 Munsterman-Robinson, S 24 19 Emp, 3 Hsg, 1 Cr, 1 PA

June 2013 1 Confidential Abejo, Janet 29 21 Emp, 1 Hsg, 1 Cr, 4 Edu, 2 PA

July 2013 1 $1,000

August 2013 0 $0   

September 2013 1 $8,250

October 2013 1 $4,500 TOTAL 53

November 2013 0 $0 Intakes In Process 6  

December 2013 0 $0 TOTAL 59  

January 2014 0 $0  

February 2014 0 $0

March 2014 0 $0

April 2014 0 $0

May 2014 (5/1/14-5/21/14) 0 $0

TOTAL 5 $14,250



 
 

 
 

Regional Economic Development Institute  

375 Collins Road Suite #103 ~ Cedar Rapids, IA 52405 ~ (319) 573-1230 ~  
redi-info@red-i.org ~ www.red-i.org 

  

 

 
Results 

 
Following are the comments and ideas resultant from the CRCRC Housing 

Summit Assets Team discussions in the areas of Public Safety, Housing, 
Education, Economic Development, and Health 

 

Public Safety 
1)Equal opportunities in workshops or employment; everyone must practice love in every 
service, people who know information need to sacrifice by sharing w/others; mutual 
relationship; pre-offense work  mental health; more support; making sure there are 
reintegration programs functioning and staffed to reduce recidivism & crime; improving 
the language access in the court system and police department 
2)DHS, QPS Express, Free Clinics, Homeless shelters; more active places for kids to go and 
play; need organization who direct people involved to be productivity in community; 
organizing the people who can organize people to get work (job); MHDD, ABBE, Church, 
Dept. of Corrections; education on law and cultural competency on training to law officers; 
instead of arresting limited speaking people 
3)DHS provide more services for the families in need; Free clinics open for more hours; 
Homeless shelters open more to help out the homeless; we must vote an advocate to the 
voiceless or a community choose a representative/every neighborhood needs an 
ambassador; public forums, mentoring, CASA; use interpreters to access help; 
4)People should not be carrying weapons illegally; policies needs to inform through the 
representatives, instead of jumping to the conclusion in the neighborhood; school policies, 
expand funding for programs; understand that spanking is part of our cultural discipline 
measure; need of interpreters by police 
5)It costs the willingness and dedication of everyone in the community 
  
Comments---Linn County should support and advise in order to accomplish our crucial 
goals or purposes; little $; organizers, fundraisers; in the city access information they need 
to add African language to their list and information package 
  
  

Housing 
1) Affordable Housing (rental, home ownership); dealing w/homelessness; safe 
neighborhoods, access to food, only people of color in radius; 
2) Getting resources connected linked together; more knowledge of continuum and how to 
connect to additional services; neighborhoods---welcoming people of color "relateability"; 
Home improvement lending (access to loans); quality of housing; 
3) Continuum of care 
4) Create loan pool; place based "focus"; reasonable risk assessment 
 



 
 

 
 

Regional Economic Development Institute  

375 Collins Road Suite #103 ~ Cedar Rapids, IA 52405 ~ (319) 573-1230 ~  
redi-info@red-i.org ~ www.red-i.org 

  

 

 
 

Housing (cont.) 
5) Education around “how to be a good renter” provided by agencies when/where 
necessary 
6) Communication, education, Housing resource center; jobs 
7) Churches, United Ways 2-1-1, Civil Rights Commission; realtors; public/word of mouth; 
internet; media; housing authority; Kirkwood; Banks/Lenders; 
8) Referrals (local/state/federal); workshops/community conversations; awareness & 
newsletters; new development & rehab (place-based lending for home improvements); 
investments 
9) Management, higher standards, rezoning & redevelopment 
10) Attitude is free!! Behavior & management is free!! 
 
Comments----Fair housing---would like to see information on home ownership broken 
down by gender; if there is gender disparity then this may lead into discussions of wage 
inequality, discrimination practices, etc.; identify affordable housing in the area around CR, 
then finding gaps that make affordable housing outside of CR difficult---transportation & 
other services 
 
Policies---discussed Nuisance Abatement (disjointed system, use of fear and control, civil 
rights possibly being violated) 
 
Changing perspectives---make community more appealing--address issues identified why 
people leave community; have more law enforcement trained in issues & integrate into 
practices 
 

 
Education 
1) More entrepreneur opportunities for minorities, training w/law enforcement, 
relationship building; Conflict?, impoverished, breakfast program at school, schools 
connect w/organizations, educate parents; clubs/organizations to study (tutoring, 
mentoring); tutoring and mentoring; level the playing field; creation of a sense of urgency--
-look at indicators, restorative justice programs;  
2) Keep people talking reach out to others, tap into all resources, agencies, and exports; 
United Way 2-1-1, volunteer at YPN, talk to each other more, pay it forward, Mission of 
Hope, city leadership (elected),  
3) Continue to communicate; volunteering, role modeling, opportunities like this to come 
together, find common ground, mean; use youth in workforce development 
4) Education is where a lot of focus needs to be; building relationship w/law enforcement; 
putting economic development dollars into budget for community investment initiatives, 
eliminate zero tolerance policies 
5) What is the cost of not doing anything?; $200k 



 
 

 
 

Regional Economic Development Institute  

375 Collins Road Suite #103 ~ Cedar Rapids, IA 52405 ~ (319) 573-1230 ~  
redi-info@red-i.org ~ www.red-i.org 

  

 

 

Education (cont.) 
Comments---CR is on the right track!!; short term planning, longer term action 
 
6) Focus on the positive.  Spend as much time/energy promoting students who are doing 
well, as we spend on those who have tripped up. 
 

Economic Development 
1) Starting at schools; schools access to resources, job shadowing/internships, etc.; target 
underrepresented groups, including people w/discipline problems, special ed, students of 
color, etc.; "Black Box"---review hiring and prescreening practices; transportation; Creating 
and attracting a more skilled workforce; Lobby legislators; eliminate barriers that 
minorities face in opening new businesses, eliminate language barriers in employment---by 
teaching English and by staffing business w/dual language management 
2) Job shadowing/internships; Iowa works, ASAC, Tanager, other community groups---
Baker Boys; mentoring (in an interest area); Equal Employment Opportunity; State 
Government; Higher Education, Availability of jobs, RED-I; translators, help w/application 
processes; Catherine McAuley, Kirkwood; find other agencies, have companies translate 
applications into Swahili and hire managers who speak Swahili 
3) Community collaboration and volunteering; think tank; Coe College and Mt. Mercy---
willing and able hands; communication and education on highly demand workforce skills; 
being more involved in community, educate potential clients, our responsibility to educate 
ourselves about other cultures; identify services and spread the word and create; expand 
Kirkwood program 
4) Better infrastructure (transportation, sidewalks, roads)---unequal funding in different 
areas; use existing resources to interact w/schools regarding jobs after graduating; 
educating employers on discrimination, financial benefits to hiring from marginalized 
groups; Work Opportunity Tax Credit; Better communication between the workforce and 
schools to let students know and understand workforce demands; accept people of 
different languages into our community; ensure that our existing programs are both well 
presented (communicated) and well done for diverse populations 
5) Time(2); grants are available 
 

Health 
1) Community grows their own solutions!, community conversations---give everyone a 
voice, education--access, opportunity, cultural competence for all, engage parents, stop the 
"Hollywood" thing--not vested in kids, have alternatives, prepare our kids; more 
employment opportunities---solutions---publicly funded health clinics for under insured, 
preventative health care and access to preventative healthcare; broad knowledge of 
available resources, access to care, more free medical clinics, education about insurance, 
accessibility to information; Integrated Health Home, accessibility, culturally responsive 
and diverse, transportation, no credit scores to hospitals, access to healthy, affordable food 
as a preventative measure; promote dental care, open access, equal/affordable day-care,  



 
 

 
 

Regional Economic Development Institute  

375 Collins Road Suite #103 ~ Cedar Rapids, IA 52405 ~ (319) 573-1230 ~  
redi-info@red-i.org ~ www.red-i.org 

  

 

 

Health (cont.) 
start school at age 3; healthy food, public transit, buses supporting bikes, active transport, 
low deductibles  
Long-term---0-5 education/support for kids, healthy food for 0-5 at daycare, 
short term---address survival mode; hiring more teachers of color, teachers should be 
aware of cultural identity needs, we want competent teachers, mentoring for teachers of 
color/and administrators; achievement/opportunity; Latino/African Americans, 
communication; handicap people and their services---more services; not punishing people 
for victimless crime; remove disproportionate sentencing; alternative discipline, support 
for parents; go to school w/proper attitude, DSM example; Rabbi educated vandals that 
showed hate on building, mentoring, achievement gap; Better awareness and 
understanding of the population were working w/and their needs; for example---putting 
ESL kids in special education or not understanding goals of the learners 
2) Inter-religious Council, UW, Civil Rights Commission, good schools, Neighborhood Assoc, 
churches, mosques, synagogues, African American Family Preservation Council; getting 
community involved, free clinics, affordable health bill, schools, free health clinics and 
urgent cares; Feed Iowa First---non-profit organizations that work on increasing access to 
healthy food, county has a lot of flood ravaged land that could be used to grow food, free 
clinics, food pantries, hospitals, health ed/public health, childcare orgs, preschools, dental 
clinics; Feed Iowa First, Matthew 25, Blue Zones, NewBo; food access---a lot of land still 
available, 2 hospitals, health clinics, health department; making use of diversity focus, DMC 
board, school board, leadership circle, IMSAAC---teachers union; older students, 504, 
tutors, mentors; Waypoint, Abbe, Horizons, Four Oaks, all work great on their own but 
need more networking; EO programs; State government; governor’s office, businesses, 
higher education---Coe, Kirkwood, Mt. Mercy, Kaplan; Kirkwood--high tech skills for high 
tech jobs; RED-I; United Way---ACES, outside schools, YPN, Inter-agency faith community, 
Corrections---court ordering (drug court), faith based repeated, court 
monitoring/reporting, mentoring; Diversity Focus; collaboration rather than duplication, 
CR school; Catherine McAuley Center 
3) Start meeting based on the people involved in the education system; educate people of 
policies, don't disregard medical bills, educate people on options for care, get more 
involvement from disparity affected groups in initiatives, farm local land, require dental 
screening in school at "select" grades, food organizations help support schools w/breakfast 
for kids before school, open clinics/travel or outreach medical/dental clinics; 
fridge/canned vegetable food banks, healthy food traveling food banks; people form 
groups; communicate our concerns to community organizations and highlight need to 
promote change, take part in civic conversations, contact teacher's union members; more 
networking w/outside agencies; Community---student mentoring; impact discipline has on 
housing, education, military service; real life skill building; include the parents in the 
discussions that involve children/families; helping parents understand the importance of 
education/involvement that sometimes is diminished by misunderstanding culture 
 



 
 

 
 

Regional Economic Development Institute  

375 Collins Road Suite #103 ~ Cedar Rapids, IA 52405 ~ (319) 573-1230 ~  
redi-info@red-i.org ~ www.red-i.org 

  

 

 

Health (cont.) 
4) Medicare only reimburses transportation to clinics for children, a better welcome 
system, more systematic way to get information out, modify hospitals 1-year department 
policy, charge consistent amounts for same service provided, regardless of who pays  
 
(insurance, Medicaid, patient); strengthening urban agriculture, food stores that have a 
balanced proportion of healthy food with convenience food, policies that improve access to 
active and public transportation (like allowing more bikes on buses), rules to ensure all 
kids have free education aged 3; modifications and public reports to special interest groups 
w/policies, making use of communication tools for advancements, include cultural 
competence to continuing education; holistic approach, agencies coming together to find 
the new approach; Summits are needed, get social service agencies into neighborhoods. 
Proactive, not reactive; create more opportunities for parent involvement; educate 
teachers on how to work w/parents that have limited English proficiency 
5) Cost of listening=0, varies depending on policies, raise taxes to for, equally share; 
priceless; County needs to be more involved, end disconnect between City, County, and 
inter-department gaps in communication; cost of training---long term benefit outweighed 
by cost 
 

Conclusions/Outcomes 
There is a real willingness to engage in the problem-solving aspects of these issues.  Much 
of what each group came up with is not new information.  We must wonder, therefore, if 
these suggestions represent strategies that have been tried and that have failed, or whether 
they have not been tried, OR whether they have been started and not continued.  In any 
event, the primary conclusion is to keep talking.  Re-convene, form strategy groups/sub-
committees.  Pay for the time it takes to organize for the long term.  It would be a huge 
error to let the energy and good will demonstrated at the Housing Summit dissipate. 

 
 


	Copy of 111000 - DEPTID - Civil Rights.pdf
	Expenditure

	Copy of 793600 - DEPTID - Civil Rights - FHAP Grant.pdf
	Expenditure


